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HISTORY OF

THE SOCIETY.

HE American Society of Mechanical
Enginecrs is an organization of pro-
fessional men, formed to promote

the arts and sciences connected
with engineering and  mechanical construction
and design.

This object is sought by means ol semi-annual
meetings for the reading and discussion of technical
papers, and for professional and social intercourse.
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5 The preliminary meeting for its organization
i was held in New York City, February to, 1880,
“ upon a call signed by Prof. Thurston, Prof. John
! E. Sweet and the late Alexander L. Holley.
About forty engineers and manufacturers responded
to this summons, and Mr. A, L. Holley was
: chosen chairman of the mecting, and Mr. S, S,
: Webber, its Secrctary.  The full organization of
the Society was completed at a meeting held on
, April 7, 1880, in the lecture room of the Stevens
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AMERICAN SOCIELY 0F MECHANICAL ENGINEERS,

lustitute of Technology, at Hoboken, N. .|
where the fust draft of rules of the Society was
adopted, the initial steps completed and a first
public meeting arranged for.  Of this meeting for
organization the late Henry R. Worthington was
Chairman, and Mr. Jas. € Bayles) Secretary.

The relations of Mr. Holley and Mr. Worthing-
ton to the ovganization of the Sacicty have been
fittingly recognized by the presence on  the
walls of the Society’s home of their portraits in
oil, as a nucleus of a collection which will grow
to great significance in the future.

For the first three vears of its life, the office and
headquarters of the Society, was the office of its
successive secretaries, at No. 06 Fulton Street and
No. 239 Broadway. In 1883, when its member-
ship had increased to 304, a business office was
rented at No. 13 Cortlandt  Street, where it
remained until 1885, when its rapid growth com-
pelled a move to a larger space in the Stewart
Building, No. 280 Broadway. There it remained,
finding its quarters growing more and more
inadequate from the accumulation of its lbrary,
and the increasing use of the Society’s Head-
quarters by its members, and the growing
volume of business to be transacted.
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In the Spring ol 188¢, which is the Spring miude
memorable by the jaunt of the party of American
engineers to England and France, the Council
decided to abandon the business centre of the
citv down town and to move uptown to the
residence district. The main intent of this move
was o arrange for the opening of its Hibrary
during  the cevenings, a practice inconveuient in
the business section. This first uptown experi-
ment was tried on the ground tloor ot the
building of the Mott Memorial Library, at No.
o4 Mudison Avenue. Not only was the library
but its use
was fostered by the more quict and yetired
surroundings which could not be commandead

thus made more generally available,

in the more noisy and bustling centres down
tow,

A change in the policy of the Trustees of the
Memorinl Library forced the Sociely 1o face the
question of finding a home adequate for its re-
guirements and appropriate to its increasing use-

fuliiess and success.  After a ve thorough

scarch for a bulding in which  those facilities
could be furnished which were requived by the
Mechanical Engineers” Library Association for the
Free Public Tibrary which they had been incor-
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porated 1o conduct; it was decided to purchase
the house and ot, No. 12 West 31st Street, as
permanent abiding place.  This house had been
the property for some years of the New York
Academy of Medicine, which had altered it for its
own purposes at considerable expense, and which
alterations agreed singululy enough with those
required by this Assoctation, which was formed in
order to conduct the Free Public Library  of
Enginecring which the Council of the American
Society of Mechanical Engincers found themselves
prevented from doing by the limitations of their
Charter.

The purchase was consummated in May, 1800,
and possession began on the Sth day of that
month.  The exterior of the house, fig 1, shows
afour-story brownstone munsion. over twenty-
eight feet wide, situated between Broadway and
Fifth Avenue, in the very heart of the most thickly
settled hotel district of the city.

Passing through the entrance into a generous
hall, wide doors open on the right into the recep-
tion rooms, figs. 2 and 3, which is used by the
American Society of Mechanical Engineers as o
business office and drawing room.  The walls are
hung  with  oil paintings and photographs and
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portraits of prominent  discased  members and
engineers.  In the centre of the ooy is a hand-
some mahogany  dining table of the colonial
period, which Dears a brass plate and insaription
announcing that it was once the property ot
Robert Fulton, and is o gift to the Society from
Prof. Thos. Egleston, of Columbia College, into
whose family it had come direct from the hands
of Mr. Fulton. A bust of James Watt and minor
specimens of - professional interest adom the
mantels over the fireplaces,

Opening from the rear of this room s the cosy
awditorium, (figure 43, seating with special com-
fort 100 persons, and decorated with the portraits
of Alexander L. Holley, Henry R Worthington,
Sir Henry  Bessemer, Prof. Rankine and James
Watt.  The auditorium is arranged with special
appliances for the reading ol papers before an
audience, and it is fitted with a most convenient
projection lantern and screen. This fantern has
an electric are lamp run from the incandescent
circuit, and when first introduced was a decided
novelty.

The lecture hall 1s two stories high, lit by a
skylight from above in the roof, shiclded by a
tinted screen which bears the Society's seal in
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stained glass. It is the lever of Archimedes mov-
ing the world.

Below the auditorium is a large room fitted
with movable tables, used for collations on

occasions of mectings and for other purposes, and
in the front is the shipping oflice, for the use of the
mailing clerk and other business details of the

Society's work.

Up one flight of stairs on the second floor is the
library of the Mechanical Engiucers’ Library
Association (Fig. 5). A wall space covering the
entire four sides of the building for the full
hundred feet of its depth, extending to the ceilings
growing

in height, gives accommodations to the
library, with a capacity but little short of 20,000
volumes, which is maintained as o reference
library and 1s particularly vich in periodical litera-
ture.  The library is now in process of being

catalogued on the card systeny, so that its treasures
miay be most conveniently available to those who
seek to use them, [t s lit by glow lmnps so
arranged that each worker can commuand a table
standard for his own use, while the shelves are
lighted by shielded fixtures, so that only reflected
light reaches the readers,  This arrangement has
been pronounced most charming,
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Figure o shows the comer of the library
occupied by the Librarian, and the private office
of the Secretary is on the same Hoor.

On the upper floors are certain sleeping rooms
(figure 7) most comfortably fitted up for the use
of non-residents visiting the city and house for
any purpose, which are made especially attractive
both by the special comfort of the beds and fur-
niture and also by the scrupulous care and dainty
appointiments which it has been the pride and
pleasure of the lady matron in charge to secure.
Bath and toilet rooms add to the home-like
comfort of those who make use of these facilities.
The house islighted throughout with incandescent
electric lamps on the Edison system, and the
automatically controlled electric pumyp supplies the
bath-roon tanks upon the top floor. It is com-
fortably heated by hot air and water in its different
parts, and forms a very attractive home for all
who make use of it.

The American Socicty of Mechanical Engincers
holds meetings twice a year for the furtherance of
its objects. The Autumn meeting is its annual
meeting and is held in the City of New York.
The Spring meeting is held in some other city,
west or east, and the papers which are read and
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discussed at these two meetings are published in
an annual volumm cach winter. The volumes
contain from six hundred to over a thousand
pages each of most valuable engineering literature.

The Sodiety is governed by a Council consisting
of a President, six Viee-Presidents, nine Managors,
a Secretary and Treasurer, of which officers the
termis of nine expire cach year.

Further information as to its business details can
be obtained by inquiry at the house address of
the Society.
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